

Re: Electricity File -- GA Smoothing -- Financial Model

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 19:15:00 -0400

Yes.

Also, Tim works for me.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 7:07 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: Electricity File -- GA Smoothing -- Financial Model

Sure. Are you the overall point person in Energy for OFHP?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 6:39 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity File -- GA Smoothing -- Financial Model

Hi. In future, can you copy me on these types of requests.

Thanks

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March-30-17 6:33 PM
To: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Proulx, Didem (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Electricity File -- GA Smoothing -- Financial Model

Hi Tim – I was speaking to John Lee today at the update meeting and he mentioned that you are working with Keegan from OPG on developing a refined financial model for GA smoothing. Karen Hughes has asked that TBS be involved in understanding the model and to that end, I'm connecting you with Didem Proulx from TBS. Didem has staff on her team with expertise in financial modelling who should be connected into this working group.

Could I leave it with you to connect with Didem on this?

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

